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Offr ce of Outdoor Advertisin g
Ten Park Plaza, Suite 6l6O Room 6l4l

Boston, MA 021l6

December I 1,2018

Maureen E. Feeney. City Clerk
City of Boston
I City Hall Square Room 60,
Boston, MA 02201-2014

Re: Notice of removal of applications for proposed bi,lboard(sl ftom
MassDOT Office of Outdoor Advertising Decernber 13, 20 I I agendal

Dear Ms. Feeney:

Please be advlsed that appllcation # s: 20 18D029 and 201 8D030 by clear Channel
Outdoor for two permit[sl for the construction of an electronlc billboard at 48 - 62
Brookline Avenue (rooftopl have been removed ftom the Thursday, December 13, 20 l8
MassDoT oflice of Outdoor Advertising public meeting agenda at the request of the
applicant.

These applications for electronic permit(sl will be added to the Thursday, Januaty lO,
2019 public meeting agenda. The meeting will be held at I I AM in Conference roomls 5
6 6 on the second floor of the Transportation Building at I 0 Park Plaza, Boston MA.

Thank you for attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

//,,*,@
J R. Romano, Dlrector
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MassDOT - Office of Outdoor Advertising

cc: Mayor Maftln J. Walsh

/

Ten Park Plaza, Roofii f: 6141, Soston. MA 021 | 6
Teli 857-36&9700, TTY: A57 -36&0655

www.mass.govloutdoor-advenising-an4signage


